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Dear Huw,

Thank you for your Written Assembly Question concerning consequential that will be
available to the Welsh Assembly Government following the recent UK Government
announcement on use of abandoned Bank Assets, and how any consequential will be spent
in Wales.

The consequential relating to the unclaimed assets scheme that will be available to Wales
have not yet been finalised, although to my understanding this will be distributed though the
Big Lottery Fund.
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